From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bec:

Subject: Re: Kristina/Jan/Shilpa-- EE Strategic Plan

Kristina,

Yes, 9am Workswill send an update o the invitation tomorrow.

Thanks,

Redacted

12/14/2010 2:31:27 PM
'kristina.skierka@cpuc.ca.gov' (kristina.skierka@cpuc.ca.gov)

Redacted

‘ Redacted

From: Skierka, Kristina [mailto:kristina.skierka@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 01:33 PM

ToRedacted

Subject: Re: Kristina/dan/Shilpa-- EE Strategic Plan
I could do 9am. Is that possible?
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 14, 2010, at 1:09 PM, |Redacted

Hi Kristina,

[just left you a voicemail. Jan Berman has a sudden conflict and will need to reschedule
today's 1:30pm call. Does 8:00am on Friday the 17th work for you?

Thank

F wrote:

Redacted

Director's Assistant to Jana Corey
IDSM - Policy Planning

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

245 Market Street, Mail Code N6G
San Francisco, CA 94105

Redacted

é Before printing this email or any attachments, please think about our collective responsibility for the

environment.

SB GT&S 0481420
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From: Redacted Berman, Janice S

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 9:16 AM

To: 'Skierka, Kristina'

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: Kristina/Jan/Shilpa-- EE Strategic Plan

When: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 1:30 PM-2:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Kristina will call Jan at 415 973 1018
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